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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e SR
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 4:33 PM

To: HO Winnie

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TO EFFECT MV FOR SMA9716A

Dear Winnie,

The MV of SMA 9716A is $78K-579K(est) as at Nov'19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 11:10 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; 'admin' <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; admin <admin@Ibs-
auto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg; Yvonne Ang
<yvonne@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; edward
cho <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Subject: TO EFFECT MV FOR SMA9716A

Importance: High

Dear all,

Please assist to check market value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Thanks & Regards

Winnie Ho, Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: winnie.ho@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 / Fax: (65) 6880 4838

50 Years
in Singapore

JEL & GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRAND FOR 10

CONSECUTIVE YEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
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From: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 11:10 AM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; 'admin’; nick@lbs-auto.com; admin;

jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg; Yvonne Ang; LKK
Valuation; Admin A; edward cho; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: HAN Zhuangchou

Subject: TO EFFECT MV FOR SMA9716A

Attachments: SMA9716A - LOG CARD.pdf ’ ,‘,’_
M ¢

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
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4 E e b 1 GLOBAL INSURANCE -
BRANDFORIO
50 Years # consecurive YEARS
in Singapore : S

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Nov 2019

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput? FUNCTION _ID=F03040...

Singapore NRIC
633E

SMA9716A

No

12 Nov 2019

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS STANDARD AUTO
Grey

2018

1ZROB69923
MRO53REH604583814
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$19,741.00

25Jun 2018
25Jun2018

0

$19,741.00

Yes
24 Jun 2028
$14,805.00

24 Jun 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$38,510.00

$33,182.00

$47,987.00

Page 1 of 1

11/12/2019



11.’1:‘.019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

CSGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Car Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum
L
SUSS 3
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SINGAPORE UNIVERSITY

OF SOCIAL SCIENCES .

Post an Advertisement "
e Autelinn

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

dick here to view

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

An Inipiration For Car Buyers

our PRISTINE USED CARS
at GREAT PRICES

Resources

LEteb bbbl B

Browse by Category |Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [20 results/page
5 vehicles Mommeaos ] vnessenn
Price Depreciation g Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2018 Any Any Any
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $77,800 $8,240 /yr 09-Feb-2018 1,598 cc 36,369 km Sedan

Toyota Borneo Motors Full Agent Warranty And Serviced! Newest Facelift! Clean Neat Beautiful Showroom Condition! Accident Free,
Welcome Check! Premium Stock Premium Dealing Contact Only Our Top Best Appointed Sales Person Directly For Enquiry, Viewing And...

Posted: 10-Nov-2019 E%;awm Toyota Carolla, 2018 toyota coralla, Toyata Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $79,800 $8,410 /yr 09-Jan-2018 1,598 cc 23,000 km Sedan
Elegance

Immaculate Condition, Fully Agent Borneo Motors Maintained With 2 Free Servicing Left, Owner Upgrade To MPV, Trade In And Loan
Available, Special Interest Rate Offer 1,99%, Hurry Make An Appointment To View This Snow White Now.

Lay Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Nov-2019 1’;9& 2018 Toyota Corolla, 2018 toyota corolla, Toyota Coralla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $79,700 $8,200 /yr 16-May-2018 1,598 cc 11,637 km Sedan

Tip Top Condition, Fully Well Maintained, Trade In And Loan Available, Call Now To View!

Tags: 2018 Toyota Corolla, 2018 toyota carolla, Tayata Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Py . NV
osted: 05-Nov-2019 Tayata

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 24-Oct-2018 1,598 cc . Sedan
Elegance

1 ( Manager ) Owner! Low Mileage! Smell Like A New Car! Low Deprecation! Bank & In-House Full Loan Are Available At Low Interest
Rate! Fully Agent ( Borneo Motors ) Servicing Records Till Now, Still Under Agent Warranty! High Trade-In Are Welcome! No Repairs Ne...

Starise Automaobile
Posted: 10-Sep-2019 1:5;52018 Toyota Coralla, 2018 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Providence Automobile Pte Ltd - Specialist for Toyota Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Providence Automobile is specializing in servicing & maintenance for Hybrid cars, a one-stop motoring service for all your vehicles' needs.

More info about this shop

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A “ N.A 26-Nov-2018 1,598 cc - Sedan

New Arrival! (1st Owner Unit!) New 2019 Facelift Model! Nice Red Metallic! Fully Maintained By Borneo Motors With Full Service History!
Under 5 Years/ Unlimited Mileage Warranty! Car In Brand New Condition! Low Mileage Of 11000km Done Only! 100% Accident-Free Wit...

Tags: 2018 Toyota Corolla, 2018 toyota coralla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, coralia, Used
Toyota

Posted: 20-Aug-2019

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

t Price Depreciation te Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20

Home = New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car = Directory | Products | Insurance = Article | Forum |Resources

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 8&MOD=Toyota

Status

All

Available

Available

.

Available

SOLD

SOLD

Status

¥ | results/page
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